Cir. No. 142 JHARGRAM RAJ COLLEGE Date: 12-09-2023

It is hereby informed to all concerned that a mail had been circulated by the Secretary, UG
Studies, Vidyasagar University on 5" December, 2022 regarding the SEC paper selection for B.A
& B.Sc. (General) of UG CBCS System. The mail is self explanatory. Please follow the mail
carefully and consult with the respective departments. The mail is attached with this notice.
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7126/23, 3:16 PM Gmail - Fwd: Reg. Selection modalities of Flective (SEC papers) for B.A. (Gen.) & B.Sc. (Gen.) under CBCS

Student Management JRC <studentmanagejrc@gmail.com>

Fwd: Reg. Selection modalities of Elective (SEC papers) for B.A. (Gen.) & B.Sc.
(Gen.) under CBCS

Debanjan Das <debanjandasprof@gmail.com> Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 8:05 PM
To: studentmanagejrc@gmail.com ‘

Thanks & Regards,

Dr. Debanjan Das

Assistant Professor (WBES)
Department of Sanskrit

Jhargram Raj College

P.O. & Dist. Jhargram, Pin 721507
Mobile & Whats app: 9088228428

—————————— Forwarded message -~-------

From: Principal, Jhargram Raj College Govt of West Bengal <itargram ral collecedmail vidyas
Date: Mon, 5 Dec 2022, 19:30

Subject: Fwd: Reg. Selection modalltles of Elective (SEC papers) for B.A. (Gen.) & B.Sc. (Gen.) under CBCS
To: <¢

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Secretary Under Graduate Studies < - . n>

Date: Mon, 5 Dec 2022, 17:41

Subject: Reg. Selection modalities of Electlve (SEC papers) for B.A. (Gen.) & B.Sc. (Gen.) under CBCS
To: Govt. General Degree ("ollege <govt_gdc@mail.vidyasagar.ac.in>, General Degree College
<gdc@mail.vidyasagar.ac.in>

Cc: Controller of Examinations Vidyasagar University <co

nail vidvasagar.ac.in>, Deputy Controller of
>, Mr Prabhash Kumar Singh Assistant Controller of

Examinations Vidyasagar Umversﬂy <dre@mail vidys
Examination <ace@mai 1ar.ac.in>

Ref. No. VU/UG/ 1120 /2022 Date:05.12.2022

To

The Principal/TIC/OIC

Affiliated General Degree Colleges under
Vidyasagar University

Sir / Madam,

In pursuant to the several communications on the captioned subject, this is regarding further clarification on selection
of SEC paper in B.A/B.Sc. (General) courses under UG CBCS.

Considering the B.A. (General) courses, SEC-1 & SEC-2 papers are to be from Core Discipline-1 subject
and SEC-3 & SEC-2 papers shall have to be from Core Discipline-2 subject as submitted at the time of
Registration.

For B.Sc. (General) courses, SEC-1, SEC-2 and SEC-3 papers are to be chosen from Core Discipline-

1, Discipline-2 and Discipline-3 successnvely The SEC-4 paper can be chosen from ‘any one of the Core
Discipline (i.e. Discipline-1, Discipline-2 and Discipline-3).

For B.Com (General) SEC papers selection shall be as per their respective course structure.

All concerned are requested to follow the mentioned SEC paper selection modalities thoroughly.

Kind regards,

Debkumar Biswas
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik::7881664b69&view: pt&search::all&permmsgid-msg-f:1751385072052545994&simpl-msy-f:1751385072052... 1/2



7/26/23, 3:16 PM Gmail - Fwd: Reg. Selection modalities of Elective (SEC papers) for B.A. (Gen.) & B.Sc. (Gen.) under CBCS

FAalorratary,
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This communication (including any attachment/s) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and contains information that is PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL. Unauthorized reading, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited.

DISCLAIMER
Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those the University.

WARNING -

This communication, including any attachments, may not be free of viruses, interceptions or interference, and may not be compatible with your systems.
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment to this e-mail. The sender of this e-mail and Vidyasagar University shall not
be liable for any damage that you may sustain as a result of viruses, incompleteness of this message, a delay in receipt of this message or computer
problems experienced.

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O/?ik—f7881664b69&view-’rpt&search::alI&permmsgid:msg—f:1751385072052545994&simpl:msg~f:1751385072052... 2/2



7/26/23, 3:18 PM Gmail - Fwd: Reg. Selection modalities of Flective (SEC papers) for B.A. (Gen.) & B.Sc. (Gen.) under CBCS

Fwd: Reg. Selection modalities of Elective (SEC papers) for B.A. (Gen.) & B.Sc.

(Gen.) under CBCS

Student Management JRC <studentmanagejrc@gmail.com>

Debanjan Das <debanjandasprof@gmail.com> Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 9:26 PM

To: studentmanagejrc@gmail.com

Thanks & Regards,

Dr. Debanjan Das

Assistant Professor (WBES)
Department of Sanskrit

Jhargram Raj College

P.O. & Dist. Jhargram, Pin 721507
Mobile & Whats app: 9088228428

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Principal, Jhargram Raj College Govt of West Bengal <jh:
Date: Mon, 5 Dec 2022, 21:25

Subject: Fwd Reg Selection modalities of Elective (SEC papers) for B.A. (Gen ) & B.Sc. (Gen ) under CBCS
TO <d (m. ¢ oM, <r rah mafh audhurit1@g Né
@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ------—--
From: Secretary Under Graduate Studies < >

Date: Mon, 5 Dec 2022, 21:23

Subject: Re: Reg. Selection modalities of Elective (SEC papers) for B.A. (Gen.) & B.Sc. (Gen.) under CBCS
To: Govt. General Degree College <govt g : asagar.ac.in>, General Degree College
<gdc@mail.vidyasagar.ac.in>

Cc: Controller of Exammatuons Vidyasagar Unrversrty <con
Examinations Vrdyasagar Umversny <d asa
Examination <ace@r sagar.a

>, Deputy Controller of

Sir/ Madam,

In reference to the mail on the subject cited above, please read "SEC-3 & SEC- 2" SEC-3 & SEC-4 papers which
was an typographical error.

Inconvenience caused due to this is regretted.
With regards,
UG Secretary
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/2ik=7881664b69&view: pt&search=all&permmsgid: msg-f:1751390149791660160&simpl-=msg-f:1751390149791 ...

‘ Mr Prabhash Kumar Slngh Assistant Controller of
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